From: SVokey@amo.on.ca [mailto:SVokey@amo.on.ca] 
Sent: November 1, 2011 3:24 PM
To: BoardSec
Subject: EB-2011-0242 
Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

RE: Board file number EB-2011-0242 (Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.) & EB-2011-0283 (Union Gas Limited)

Hello,

Please accept this email as a request from the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) to obtain observer status for the above referenced applications currently at the Ontario Energy Board. AMO’s support for the proposal was documented in a letter dated August 26, 2011 and we look forward to continuing our participation as observers.

Regards,

Scott Vokey

Energy Services Coordinator

Association of Municipalities of Ontario/Local Authority Services

200 University Avenue, Unit 801

Toronto, Ontario

M5H 3C6

svokey@amo.on.ca
Phone: 416-971-9856 ext. 357

Fax: 416-971-6191

Scott Vokey

Energy Services Coordinator

Local Authority Services (LAS)

416-971-9856 x 357

LAS Solar Program – helps you make money from your assets!

